
david sutrin

Podcast Producer
davidsutrin@gmail.com
www.davidsutrin.xyz
Toronto, Canada

about

Hi, I'm David. I'm a podcast producer, sound designer, and UI/UX enthusiast. I have years of experience working with a range of clients to help produce and edit both audio and video podcasts, create social media content, and design user-friendly websites and digital interfaces. I've worked in team environments, overseen projects, and worked closely with both clients and colleagues. My stack includes Adobe Audition, Descript, Figma, and Framer.

education

TORONTO METROPOLITAN UNIVERSITY

B.A. in Media Production
2013-2017 - Toronto, ON

GEORGE BROWN COLLEGE

Postgraduate Certificate in Sound Design and Production
2019 - 2020 - Toronto, ON

GEORGE BROWN COLLEGE

UI/UX Design Certificate
2024 - Toronto, ON

soft skills

Organization	Self-discipline
Punctuality	Vision & Strategy
Creativity	Teamwork
Independence	Critical Thinking

software

Adobe Audition	expert
Ableton	expert
Riverside	expert
Descript	good
Pro Tools	good

experience

TURNCAST (REMOTE) 2021-2024

Senior Podcast Producer

Led audio editing and production, working closely with clients and fellow editors to keep projects on track, meet deadlines, and stay organized using Dropbox, Descript, Slack, and Riverside.

MISSION (REMOTE) 2018-2021

Podcast Editor

Refined podcast audio by editing dialogues, conducting interviews, removing noise, and mixing tracks, enhancing overall sound quality and listener experience.

PIRATES BLEND (TORONTO) 2017-2018

Label Assistant

Drove record ingestion and led marketing efforts, enhancing label's digital presence through strategic web and social media initiatives.

related

Ableton Live Instructor	2022
Field Recording	2020
Audio Technician	2018
Storytelling Intensive	2018

expertise

Dialogue Editing	expert
Audio Restoration	expert
Sound Design	good
Music Scoring	good
Live Recording	good